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From: Hamilton, Janet

To: "mkaiser@wsii.us";

CC: "cbrowne@geosyntec.com"; Hornbrook, Frank; Wick, Fred;
Lubozynski, Tom; Rush, Kim;

Subject: J.E.D. Permit Application No.-017 Complete

Date: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 9:19:00 AM

Attachments: 11-06-15 JED-PermitAppComplete-181.pdf

Dear Mr. Kaiser,

Attached is an Adobe Acrobat version of the solid waste “ Permit Application No. SC49-
0199726-017 Complete “ from the Central District of the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection.

Please inform us of receipt of this document within three (3) business days by clicking the
‘Reply’ button or via e-mail at: Janet.Hamilton@dep.state.fl.us or by phone: 407.893.3323

You will need Adobe Acrobat to view the attachment. A free viewer is available at http:/
www.adobe.com/.

If you would like to have a hard copy sent to you, please e-mail your request to me.

Thank you,

On behalf of: Tom Lubozynski, Waste Program Administrator
Janet Hamilton, Secretary

Hazardous & Solid Waste Section, DEP, Central District
407.893.3323

Janet.Hamilton@dep.state.fl.us
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. Rick Scott
Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection Jennifer Carroll
Central District Lt. Governor
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 hel ivard
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 Herschel T. Vinyard, r.
Secretary
June 15, 2011
Email
mkaiser@wasteservicesinc.com
Mr. Mike Kaiser OCD-SW-11-181
Omni Waste of Osceola County, LLC
1501 Omni Way

St. Cloud, FL 34773

Osceola County - SW WACS # 89544

J.E.D. Solid Waste Management Facility

Class I - Lateral Expansion Construction

Permit Application No. SC49-0199726-017 Complete

Dear Mr. Kaiser:

Your application for permit, DEP File Number SC49-0199726-017, is considered complete. The
original permit application was dated February 17, 2011 and received by the Department on
February 18, 2011. The final information making the permit application complete was dated
June 6, 2011 and received by the Department June 6, 2011. The Department will make a final
determination about the permit application no later than September 4, 2011.

If you have any questions, please contact Kim Rush at (407) 893-3328 or by e-mail at
kim.rush@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

/
T e —een i
F. Thomas Luﬁ)/zyngﬁ, P.E.
Waste Program Administrator

FTL/kr

cc:  Craig Browne, P.E. - Geosyntec Consultants, cbrowne@geosyntec.com
Frank Hornbrook, DEP - Tallahassee, frank.hornbrook@dep.state.fl.us
Fred Wick, DEP - Tallahassee, fred.wick@dep.state.fl.us
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